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Dr* Nicholson» R^gi-itrtr, 
i-oGill Oniv<*rei*y.

Dear Dr. Nicholson :

In reply to your eornnunication of Feb­
ruary a5th» with the .raft report of the Governors, asking 
for suggestions is to changes or additions» rw I call your 
attention to the following 

Page tf» Par* 2» Line 6: 
of "As the Director of the training of wnren". It should 
read» "As Physical Director for Women", which .1» 'A is Car»- r >’s 
correct title» according to fr. G1%«sqo»c letter to r-e. dateu 
2 9th January » 192 9 *

Page 8» iar. 2» Line 7:

I would suggest that in place

I would suggest the omission 
of the words, ■Representing emery Interest»» is they .re» I 
think .inaccurate or ni s leading, unless qualified by" except ing 
that of women undergraduates.6

Page 3, Pir* 2, Line litI I would suggest the addition
of "A special committee on physical Education for Women was
established".
14th». 1920. )

(See your minutes of Corporation, January

Anyone reading the report as drafted, on looking up the 
calendar* rage J, -ould find the names of the r sobers of the 
Oommlttee on Physical Education, without any representation 
of women, m l with no indication of my special provision for 
control of the work for women students. I expect to suggest 
in mother conr.action th %t the names of the members of the 
Committee on Physical Education for Women be given in the 
Calendar, 1921—22, either on o age 7 or .t some other approp- 
riate place in the calendar.

Tour® sincerely.

w rden.

MlMM I. H
.
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